
Noeleen Keavey 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

17 January 2018 

Noeleen Keavey 
17 January 2018 14:22 
An Taisce; Department of Agriculture Food and the Marine; Department of Arts, 
Heritage, Regional, Rural & Gaeltach Affairs; Dept of Communications, Climate 
Action & Environment; Dept of Communications, Climate Action and Environment; 
Failte Ireland; Health & Safety Authority; Health Service Executive; Inland Fisheries 
Ireland; Irish Water; Teagasc; Kerry County Council (Environment Section); Kerry 
County Council (Planning Section) 
WO217-02 Killarney Waste Disposal Limited, Aughacureen, Killarney, County Kerry - 
Updated EIS/EIAR 

WO217-02 

Waste Licence Application re: Killarney Waste Disposal Limited, Aughacureen, Killarney. Countv Kerry 

Dear Sirhladam, 

I am to inform you that updated information relevant to the EIAR (formerly EIS) has been received by the Agency on 2 January 
2018. A copy of the updated information is available to view on the Agency's Website at www.eua.ie/licensing. 

I am to advise you that any person may make a submission to the Agency, in writing, in respect of the application, pursuant to 
Article 15 of the relevant Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations, whch provides as follows: 

Extract fiom the Waste Management (Licensing) Regulations 

Submissions to the Agency regarding applications. 

15. For the purpose of Section 40(2)(b) of the Acts, a person may make a written submission to the 
Agency in relation to - 
(i) an application, and 
(ii) such plans, documents and other mformation and particulars, including an 

environmental impact statement, as are submitted by the applicant in accordance with 
Articles 12, 13, 14 and 16, 

' 

and the Agency shall not give notice of a proposed decision under Section 42(2) of the Acts 
before the expiry of a period of one month following the date of a relevant - 
(a) acknowledgement in accordance with Article 14(2)(a), or 
(b) ' notice in accordance with Article 16(2)(a), or 
(c) acknowledgement in accordance with Article 16(4), 
whichever such date is the later. 

The Agency will have regard to any submission made in accordance with the Regulations and will write, in due course, to each 
person who makes such a submission, to advise them of the Agency's proposed decision on the application. 

Please note that there is no requirement for  you to acknowledge receipt of this email. 

Yours sincerely 
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